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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk DIST'RIBUTION: 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0284.ord.doc 

Wednesday, April 30,2008 353 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998351) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

5/5/2008 



070675 
Commission Clerk psc-og-o2g+ -fd-TX 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
srrn@actelwireless.com 
Friday, May 02, 2008 5 4 2  PM 
Undeliverable: Order of Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998351) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998351) 
Sent: 4/30/2008 3 5 3  PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

sn@actelwirelea.com on 5/2/2008 5:42 PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. please retry or contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7> 

1 



e*.*. CLK Officlal Flllng****4/30/2008 1:23 PM 
I 

Matilda Sanders %C-o$- 0*4-c0& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Consummating Order 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, April 30,2008 1:22 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4I3012008 1:21:00 PM 
070675-TX 
070675COvsm 

0 
0 
\ I  

faxcd 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
, .  

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
J':\RTlPl I' 2Tl VC F R'l.21 I .  .\ DUR FSSES FOR Dc W K  FT 07'675 

PARTY 
NAME 

Actel Wireless, Inc. 
AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
\,OOr.c\L" 

Sman City Tclecom 
1 DS 'TelecomiQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windsmeam Flonda, Inc 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 413012008 a1 3 53.12 PM 



Commission Clerk 0 7 0  b75- T% 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
srm@actelwireless.com 
Saturday, April 05,2008 500 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018099) 

~psc,  CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID = 018099) d&--PNlh- con”m 
DOCUMENT NO. 101 ~ 5 -  07 

Sent: 4/3/2008 2:lO PM 

DISTRIBUTION: The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

srm@actelwirelea.com on 4/5/2008 5:OO PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please rehy or contact your administrator. 
<mail.pK.state.R.us #4.4.7> 

1 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0220.ord.doc 

Thursday, April 03,2008 210 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018099) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

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

4/8/2008 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

postmaster@PSCSMTPSrvr 
Friday, April 04,2008 4 5 9  AM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery Status Notification (Delay) 

Attachments: Am331941 .txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
018099) 

AlT331941.t Order or 
xt (334 6) :e issued by tt 

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification. 

THIS IS A WARNING MESSAGE ONLY 

YOU DO NOT NEED TO RESEND YOUR MESSAGE. 

Delivery to the following recipients has been delayed 

srm@actelwireless.com 

1 



1 eLK Official Filing**"*4/3/2008 a29 AM ...e* 

Y 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070675 
Filename I Path. 070675.or.031808.vsm.doc 

Thursday, April 03,2008 8:28 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 

4/3/2008 8:27:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced PAA order in Docket No. 070675-TX today. 



. .  * 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070675 

PARTY 
NAME 

Actel Wireless, Inc. 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

TX695 snn@actelwireless.com No 

Printed on 41312008 at 2:09:19PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSJON 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070675 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, lnc. 

P A R N  
NAME 

TL732 AmcCall@cm.com Yes 
TL712 maryannb@itstelecom.net Yes 
TL7 I5 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 IO david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
TL7 16 bettye.j.willis~windstream.com Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. . . - . , 
Embarq Florida, Inc. - I T1.727 I rand).khmaucgembarq com I Yes - 
FairPoin1 Communications T1.719 I Iwood@fairpoint.com I Yes 

Printed on 41312W8 at 3:0956 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 7, 2007 

Susan R. Mulhall, President/Owner 
Actel Wireless, Inc. 
1544 N. Woodland Boulevard 
Deland, Florida 32720 

Re: Docket No. 070675-TX 

Dear Ms. Mulhall: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by 
Actel Wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on November 5,  
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI. CIRCI,E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIILEVARI) 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mnil: contact~psc.state.fl.us 



n n 
ase Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

Conmissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I RM I AG I SK 

Page 1 of 1 

Conmissioners 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. 070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8092 by Actel 
Wireless, Inc.  effect ive Deceher 31, 2007. 

Conpany: Actel Wireless. Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I DISTRIBIITI0;N: I 
Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI:F 
C()* indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I X I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
proaram Module Sl(0 

f ine Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCLlMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

staff Assianments IFOR~~UPDAES CONTACT ME RECORDS SECTION: (850J 4134770 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I 

=n 0 Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

6 .  
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. _ _  

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

Reconnended assiqnments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

Ful l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  - - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 1;;: 
2 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I 

I 



ase Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 of  1 
n 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Ret-nded assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 11/20/2007 

Docket No.070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8092 by Actel 
Wireless, Inc, e f fec t i ve  DecedYer 31. 2007. 

12. 
1 3 .  
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

, 2 7 .  
. 2 8 .  

29. 
30. 
3 1 .  
32. 
33. 
34. 
35.  
36. 
37. 

Company: Actel Wireless, InC. 

Conmi ss i  oners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 
('0" indicates OPR) I ADM 1 1 x 1  1 x -  I 
Referred to: 

S K t i o n  2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Nodule B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

!Yme c hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff As ntS FOR UPDATES CONTACT TWE RECORE SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 

Comni ssioners 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

!Zx% 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

01/31/2008 S t a f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest "E 03/03/2008 

02/12/2008 

V McKa H: 
-1 lo: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

~ 

I I 
I I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CCMPLETED EVENTS 

- 



J Page 1 of 1 Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record 
n 

and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission -I(- Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 

I \  
Section 1 - Office of C m i s s i o n  Clerk '  

31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
-4c 

Docket No. 070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8092 by Actel 
Wireless. Inc,  e f fec t i ve  Decenher 31, 2007. 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I RR I AG I SK 

X I 

Conpany: Actel Wireless, Inc.  

Conmissioners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module E l ( 9  

GCL 
I 

u l  e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING K W M E N T  I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUWECT TO REVISION. 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

KRS 

THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 S t a f f  Assianments 
Due Dates 

P I s l e r  rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 
I 
' - S t a f f  Reconmendation 

Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 

7. 
V McKay 8.  

36. ._ Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 01/29/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I I 

I I 

I I 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 J 
n r*r Section 1 - Off ice'  o f  Comission Clerk 

V McKay 

Docket No. 070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8092 by Actel 
Wireless. Inc.  ef fect ive Decenber 31, 2007. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Conpany: Actel Wireless. Inc.  

Comi ssioners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comi ssioners 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Connletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING GUUHENT 

hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Sta f f  Current CASR rev is ion l e v e l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Recomnended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 2 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

, _". 1 1 1 
Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

P I s l e r  

n Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk. 

Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  

Docket No.070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8092 by Actel 
Wireless. Inc.  effect ive Decenher 31. 2007. 

V McKay 

. 

Conpany: Actel Wireless, Inc. 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Reccmmended assignments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Expi rat ion:  

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
a <  

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SCR SGA 
COS indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I x -  I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module B l ( 9  WARNING: THIS SWELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING MICUMENT 

:rime Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClTON:(850) 413-6770 St f f As nmentS 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK:J5/08/2008 

Referred to: 

--. 
36. 
,7 

COS indicates 
Section 2 . . S  
Prwram Module 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SCR SGA 
OPR) 
Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
61 '3  

:rime Schedule 

Staff Assianments 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCA 

WARNING: THIS SWELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING MICUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClTON:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates I 
Previous Current 

Memo t o  Docket F i l e  I "E I 05/12/2008 -1 
5 .  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

- Hearin O f f i c e r W  Preheari n O f f  i c:er a E T l  
Where panels 'are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cotmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: xfl/&t 
Date: 05./06/2008 

PX/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


